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²æÃ PÀApÃgÀªÀ ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃ¸ï ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀ
PÀApÃgÀªÀ£ÀUÀgÀ ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ-560 096.

¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½ 01-04-2018 jAzÀ 31-03-2019

1.	 ²æÃªÀÄw «ÄÃ£ÁQë ¸ÀAUÁæªÀiï	 CzsÀåPÀëgÀÄ	 27.10.2017 jAzÀ 26.05.2018

2.	 ¸À£Áä£Àå ªÀÄÄRåªÀÄAwæUÀ¼ÀÄ            	 CzsÀåPÀëgÀÄ	 27.12.2018 jAzÀ

3.	 ²æÃ ¦. ªÀÄtÂªÀtÚ£ï, ¨sÁ.D.¸ÉÃ.,	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 15.09.2017 jAzÀ 03.11.2018 
	 ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ ¥ÀæzsÁ£À PÁAiÀÄðzÀ²ðUÀ¼ÀÄ, 
	 ªÁvÁð ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ ¸ÀA¥ÀPÀð E¯ÁSÉ

4. 	²æÃ. ¥ÀAPÀeï PÀÄªÀiÁgï ¥ÁAqÉ, ¨sÁ.D.¸ÉÃ.,	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 03.11.2018  jAzÀ

5. 	 ²æÃ. J£ï. Dgï. «±ÀÄPÀÄªÀiÁgï	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 04.09.2012 jAzÀ 15.09.2017 
	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ, ªÁvÁð ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ ¸ÀA¥ÀPÀð E¯ÁSÉ

6.	 qÁ|| ¦. J¸ï. ºÀµÀð, L.¦.J¸ï	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 15.09.2017 jAzÀ 03.11.2018 
	 DAiÀÄÄPÀÛgÀÄ, ªÁvÁð ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ ¸ÀA¥ÀPÀð E¯ÁSÉ

7. 	 ²æÃ. J£ï. Dgï. «±ÀÄPÀÄªÀiÁgï	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 03.11.2018 jAzÀ   
	 ªÁvÁð ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ ¸ÀA¥ÀPÀð E¯ÁSÉ

8.	 ²æÃ. ©. J¯ï. gÀªÉÄÃ±ï	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 08.07.2016 jAzÀ  
	 G¥ÀPÁAiÀÄðzÀ²ð-02, DyðPÀ E¯ÁSÉ

9.	 ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ G¥ÀPÁAiÀÄðzÀ²ðUÀ¼ÀÄ 	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 17.09.2018 jAzÀ  
	 vÁAwæPÀ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀ G¢ÝªÉÄUÀ¼À E¯ÁSÉ

10.	 ²æÃ. ¸ÀzÁ²ªÀ G¯Áè¼ï	 ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

11. 	²æÃ. J¸ï. JA. ¥ÁnÃ¯ï	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

12.	 ²æÃ. ZÀAzÀæ±ÉÃRgï ºÉZï. ¹	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

13.	 ²æÃ. ªÁ¹¯ï C° SÁ£ï	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

14.	 ²æÃ. ©. PÀÄªÀiÁgÀ¸Áé«Ä	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

15.	 ²æÃ. ¯ÉÆÃPÉÃ±À¥Àà	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

16.	 ²æÃ. J£ï. gÀ«	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

17.	 ²æÃ. eÉ. ¥ÀÄlÖgÁdÄ	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

18.	 ²æÃ. gÁeÉÃAzÀæ ¥Àæ¸Ázï	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 07.04.2016 jAzÀ 29.05.2018

19.	 ²æÃ. PÉ. ªÉÆÃºÀ£ïzÉÃªï D¼Àé	 ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄ   	 27.12.1995 jAzÀ

20. 	²æÃ. PÉ. ¸ÀÄ¨sÁµï £ÁAiÀÄÄØ	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 29.09.2016 jAzÀ

21. 	²æÃ. J¸ï. ±ÀAPÀgÀ¥Àà	 ªÀåªÀ¸ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 03.03.2015 jAzÀ 21.06.2018

22. 	²æÃªÀÄw. JA. Dgï. ªÀÄªÀÄvÀ	 ªÀåªÀ¸ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ	 21.06.2018 jAzÀ

	 £ÉÆAzÀtÂ PÀbÉÃj:	 ±Á¸À£À§zÀÞ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀÄ:
	 ²æÃ PÀApÃgÀªÀ ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃ¸ï ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀ, 	 ªÉÄ|| ©. J¸ï. ¥ÀæPÁ±ï & PÀA¥À¤
	 PÀApÃgÀªÀ £ÀUÀgÀ	 ZÁlðqïð CPËAmÉAmïì,
	 ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ-560 096	 £ÀA.40, ¥sÁèmï £ÀA-1, ®Qëöä PÁA¥ÉèÃPïì,             
	 ¥sÉÆÃ£ï: 23378611 / 23370603 	 ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ ªÉÄrPÀ¯ï PÁ¯ÉÃeï ºÀwÛgÀ, 
		  PÉ.Dgï.£ÀUÀgÀ, ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ-560 002.
	 	 ¥sÉÆÃ£ï: 080-26706939
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²æÃ PÀApÃgÀªÀ ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃ¸ï ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀ
PÀApÃgÀªÀ£ÀUÀgÀ, ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ-560 096.

	 ²æÃ PÀApÃgÀªÀ ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃ¸ï ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀ ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄ 53£ÉÃ ¸ÀªÀð ¸ÀzÀ¸ÀågÀ ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄÄ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ 
«¼Á¸ÀzÀ°ègÀÄªÀ ̧ ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄ £ÉÆAzÁ¬ÄvÀ PÀbÉÃjAiÀÄ°è ¢£ÁAPÀ:30.09.2019£ÉÃ ̧ ÉÆÃªÀÄªÁgÀ ̈ É½UÉÎ:11.30 UÀAmÉUÉ 
F PÉ¼ÀUÉ PÁtÂ¹gÀÄªÀ PÁAiÀÄð ¤ªÀðºÀuÉUÁV £ÀqÉAiÀÄÄªÀÅzÉAzÀÄ F ªÀÄÆ®PÀ w½ªÀ½PÉ ¤ÃqÀ¯ÁVzÉ.

«±ÉÃµÀ ¸ÀÆa

¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå ªÀåªÀºÁgÀ (Ordinary Business)

1.	 ¢£ÁAPÀ: 31£ÉÃ ªÀiÁZïð 2019 CAwªÀÄUÉÆArgÀÄªÀ D¹Û ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ºÉÆuÉUÁjPÉ ¥ÀnÖ ºÁUÀÆ CzÉÃ 
¸Á°£À ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¯Á¨sÀ-£ÀµÀÖ vÀBSÉÛAiÀÄ£ÀÄß DrlgïgÀªÀgÀ ªÀgÀ¢, ¨sÁgÀvÀzÀ ªÀÄºÁ¯ÉÃR¥Á®PÀgÀ 
ªÁåSÁå£À ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÁ¶ðPÀ ªÀgÀ¢AiÉÆA¢UÉ ¹éÃPÀj¹ CAVÃPÀj¸À¯ÁUÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ.

2.	 ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁzÀ ²æÃ PÉ.ªÉÆÃºÀ£ïzÉÃªï D¼Àé   ¸ÀgÀ¢AiÀÄ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ ¤ªÀÈwÛ ºÉÆAzÀ°zÀÄÝ,         
D ¸ÁÜ£ÀPÉÌ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ£ÀÄß ZÀÄ£Á¬Ä¸ÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ. ²æÃ PÉ.ªÉÆÃºÀ£ïzÉÃªï D¼Àé   gÀªÀgÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁV 
ZÀÄ£Á¬ÄvÀgÁUÀ®Ä CºÀðgÁVgÀÄvÁÛgÉ. 

	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ ¥ÀgÀªÁV ªÀÄvÀÄÛ DzÉÃ±ÀzÀAvÉ, 
   	 ¸À»/-
	 (JA.Dgï.ªÀÄªÀÄvÀ)
	 ªÀåªÀ¸ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ 
	 ¸ÀÜ¼À: ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ
	 ¢£ÁAPÀ: 04.09.2019

¸ÀÆZÀ£É:

C)	 ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄ°è ºÁdjzÀÄÝ ªÀÄvÀ ZÀ¯Á¬Ä¸ÀÄªÀ C¢üPÁgÀªÀÅ¼Àî ̧ ÀzÀ¸ÀågÀÄ vÀªÀÄä ¥ÀgÀªÁV ̧ À¨sÉAiÀÄ°è ºÁdjzÀÄÝ ªÀÄvÀ 
ZÀ¯Á¬Ä¸À®Ä ¥Àæw¤¢üAiÀÄ£ÀÄß (¥ÁæQì) £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁqÀÄªÀ C¢üPÁgÀªÀÅ¼ÀîªÀgÁVgÀÄvÁÛgÉ. CAvÀºÀ ¥Àæw¤¢üAiÀÄÄ 
PÀA¥À¤ ¸ÀzÀ¸Àå£ÁVgÀ¨ÉÃPÁV®è. (¥ÁæQì £ÀªÀÄÆ£ÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ®UÀwÛ¹zÉ) 

D)	 ¥Àæw¤¢üAiÀÄ (¥ÁæQì) «ªÀgÀªÀ£ÀÄß PÀbÉÃjUÉ ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄÄ DgÀA¨sÀªÁUÀÄªÀ 48 UÀAmÉUÀ¼À ªÀÄÄAavÀªÁV ¤UÀ¢vÀ 
£ÀªÀÄÆ£ÉAiÀÄ°è PÀbÉÃjUÉ ¸À°è¸ÀvÀPÀÌzÀÄÝ.

E)	 PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ µÉÃgÀÄzÁgÀgÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ µÉÃgÀÄ ªÀUÁðªÀuÉ jf¸ÀÖgï£ÀÄß ¢£ÁAPÀ:17.09.2019 jAzÀ 30.09.2019gÀªÀgÉUÉ 
(G¨sÀAiÀÄ ¢£ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ ¸ÉÃj)  ªÀÄÄZÀÑ¯ÁUÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ.

F)	 ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼À ºÁUÀÆ EvÀgÉ «µÀAiÀÄUÀ½UÉ «ªÀgÀuÉ CxÀªÁ ¸Àà¶ÖÃPÀgÀt PÉÆÃgÀÄªÀ ¸ÀzÀ¸ÀågÀÄ vÀªÀÄä 
ªÀÄ£À«AiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄ ¢£ÁAPÀQÌAvÀ ºÀvÀÄÛ ¢ªÀ¸À ªÀÄÄAZÉ °TvÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀªÁV £ÉÆAzÀtÂ 
PÀZÉÃjUÉ ¸À°è¸À®Ä PÉÆÃgÀ¯ÁVzÉ.

G)	¸ÀzÀ¸ÀågÀÄ vÀªÀÄä £ÉÆAzÁ¬ÄvÀ «¼Á¸ÀzÀ°è §zÀ¯ÁªÀuÉ¬ÄzÀÝ°è zÀAiÀÄ«lÄÖ w½¸À¨ÉÃPÉAzÀÄ PÉÆÃgÀ¯ÁVzÉ.  
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED
KANTEERAVA NAGAR, BANGALORE -560 096

NOTICE OF THE 53rd  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

	 Notice is hereby given that 53rd  Annual General Meeting of the Share Holders of Sree 
Kanteerava Studios Limited, Bangalore-560 096, will be held on 30.09.2019 At 11-30 A.M.at the 
Registered Office of the Company, Kanteerava Nagar, Tumkur Road, Bangalore-560 0096 to 
transact the following ordinary Business.

AGENDA

(Ordinary Business)

1.	To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Report of the 
Auditors, Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and Director’s Report 
for the year ended 31st March 2019.

2.	To consider appointment of Director in place of Sri K. Mohan dev Alva who is retiring by 
rotation and being eligible for re-appointment, pursuant to Article 75 of the Articles of 
Association.

	 By Order of the Board of Directors,

	 Sd/-
	 Place: Bangalore.	 (M.R.MAMATHA)
	 Date: 04.09.2019	 MANAGING DIRECTOR 	

Note:

1.	 The member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting, had power to appoint a PROXY to 
attend and vote instead of himself/herself and the PROXY need not be a member of the 
Company. (APROXY Form is attached.)

2.	 The Proxy Form duly signed and stamped must be deposited at the registered Office of  the 
Company as stated above not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

3.	 The Register of members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 17.09.2019 to 
30.09.2019 (Both days inclusive).

4.	 Members are requested to intimate the Company if any changes, in their registered Address.

5.	 The member who desired to have information clarifications on the  accounts, may kindly be 
Sent in writing to the Registered Office within 10 days before the A.G.M.
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²æÃ PÀApÃgÀªÀ ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃ¸ï ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀ,
PÀApÃgÀªÀ£ÀUÀgÀ, ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ-560 096.

¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼À ªÀgÀ¢

UÉ,
µÉÃgÀÄzÁgÀjUÉ,
²æÃ PÀApÃgÀªÀ ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃ¸ï ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀ,
¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ-560 096.

ªÀiÁ£ÀågÉ,

	 ¢£ÁAPÀ: 31£ÉÃ ªÀiÁZïð 2019 ªÀµÀðPÉÌ CAvÀåUÉÆ¼ÀÄîªÀ ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄ 53£ÉÃ ªÁ¶ðPÀ  ªÀgÀ¢ ºÁUÀÆ PÀA¥À¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ 
2013gÀ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ ªÀgÀ¢ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ªÀÄºÁ¯ÉÃR¥Á®gÀ C©ü¥ÁæAiÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß vÀªÀÄä ªÀÄÄA¢qÀ®Ä 
¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁzÀ £ÁªÀÅ ºÀ¶ð¸ÀÄvÉÛÃªÉ.

¥ÀæªÀÄÄR CA±ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ:

	 2018-2019 £ÉÃ ¸Á°£À ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄ ¸ÁzsÀ£ÉAiÀÄ ¥ÀæªÀÄÄR CA±ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ F PÉ¼ÀPÀAqÀAwªÉ.

«ªÀgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ 2018-2019 2017-2018

l ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃzÀ ªÀgÀªÀiÁ£À 183.12 214.76

l EvÀgÉÀ DzÁAiÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ 21.07 20.97

MlÄÖ ªÉÆvÀÛ 204.19 235.73

	 ¥Àæ¸ÀÄÛvÀ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ (+) 38.47 ®PÀë gÀÆ. ¤ªÀí¼À ¯Á¨sÀUÀ½¹gÀÄvÀÛzÉ. »A¢£À ¸Á°UÉ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ  
(+) 57.90 ®PÀë gÀÆ. gÀµÀÄÖ ¯Á¨sÀUÀ½¹gÀÄvÀÛzÉ. ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃzÀ ªÀgÀªÀiÁ£ÀªÀÅ PÀ«ÄäAiÀiÁzÀÄzÀjAzÀ ¤ªÀé¼À ¯Á¨sÀªÀÅ ¸ÀºÁ 
PÀrªÉÄAiÀiÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.  

 ªÀåªÀºÁgÀzÀ ¸ÀégÀÆ¥ÀzÀ°è §zÀ¯ÁªÀuÉ:

	 2019 ªÀiÁZïð 31gÀ CAvÀåzÀ ºÀtPÁ¸ÀÄ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀzÀ°è AiÀiÁªÀ §zÀ¯ÁuÉAiÀÄÆ EgÀ°®è.

 r«qÉAqï:

	 ¤ªÀÄä ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄ ¥Àj²Ã®£É ªÀµÀðPÉÌ ²¥sÁgÀ¸ÀÄì ªÀiÁrgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è

 «ÄÃ¸À®ÄUÀ½UÉ ªÀUÁð¬Ä¹zÀ ªÉÆvÀÛUÀ¼ÀÄ:

	 31.03.2019 ªÀµÁðAvÀåPÉÌ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ªÉÆvÀÛªÀ£ÀÄß «ÄÃ¸À®ÄUÀ½UÉ ªÀUÁð¬Ä¹gÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

 ªÀÄAqÀ½ÃAiÀÄ ¸À¨sÉUÀ¼ÀÄ:

	 ¥ÀgÁªÀÄ±ÉðAiÀÄr ªÀµÀðzÀ°è £Á®ÄÌ ¸À¨sÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß £ÀqÉ¸À¯ÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. CªÀÅUÀ¼À ¢£ÁAPÀ 08.06.2018, 20.09.2018, 
28.12.2018, 30.03.2019.

	 ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄ «µÀAiÀÄ ¸ÀÆaAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀjUÉ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀªÁV ¸ÀÄvÉÆÛÃ¯É PÀ¼ÀÄ»¸À¯ÁVvÀÄÛ. ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀ ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄ 
¸À¨sÉUÀ¼À £ÀqÀªÀ½UÀ¼À£ÀÄß ªÀÄAqÀ½ÃAiÀÄ ¸ÀzÀ¸ÀåjUÉ CªÀgÀ ¥ÀgÀ²Ã®£ÉUÉ JAzÀÄ ¸ÀÄvÉÆÛÃ¯É ªÀÄÆ®PÀ PÀ¼ÀÄ»¸À¯ÁVvÀÄÛ.
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 ªÁ¶ðPÀ DzsÁgÀzÀ ªÉÄÃgÉUÉ ¸ÀévÀAvÀæ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀjAzÀ WÉÆÃµÀuÉ:

	 EzÉÆAzÀÄ ¸ÀPÁðj PÀA¥À¤AiÀiÁVgÀÄªÀÅzÀjAzÀ EzÀÄ C£Àé¬Ä¸ÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

 ºÀtPÁ¸ÀÄ ¤ªÀðºÀuÉ / ¸À©ìrAiÀÄrUÀ¼À ºÀtPÁ¸ÀÄ ¹Üw / ¸ÀºÀªÀwðUÀ¼ÀÄ / dAn PÁAiÀÄð PÀÄjvÀ ªÀiÁ»w:

	 PÀA¥À¤ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ¸À§ìrAiÀÄr (¸ÀºÁAiÀÄPÀ)UÀ¼À, ¸ÀºÀªÀwðUÀ¼À CxÀªÁ dAn PÁAiÀÄðPÀæUÀ¼ÀÄ ºÉÆA¢gÀÄªÀÅ®è.

 ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¸À°èPÉ GzÀÝgÀt:

	 PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À PÁ¬ÄzÉ 2013 ¸ÉPÀë£ï 92(3) ªÀÄvÀÄÛ 2014gÀ PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À (ªÀåªÀ¸ÁÜ¥À£É ªÀÄvÀÄÛ DqÀ½vÀ) ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼À 
¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 12(1)gÀ C£ÀÄ¸ÁgÀ CUÀvÀÛAiÀÄzÀAvÉ ªÁ¶ðPÀ ªÀgÀ¢AiÀÄ MAzÀÄ ¨sÁUÀªÁV JAfn-9gÀ°è ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¸À°èPÉ 
GzÀÝgÀt (C£ÀÄ§AzsÀ-1).

 oÉÃªÀtÂUÀ¼ÀÄ:

	 ¥Àæ¸ÀÄÛvÀ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è PÀA¥À¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013gÀ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄÄ ¤²ÑvÀ oÉÃªÀtÂAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¥ÀqÉ¢gÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ:

	 PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÁzÀ ²æÃ PÉ. ªÉÆÃºÀ£ï zÉÃªï D¼Àé CªÀgÀÄ ¸ÀgÀ¢AiÀÄ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ ¤ªÀÈwÛ ºÉÆAzÀ°zÀÄÝ, CªÀgÀÄ 
ªÀÄgÀÄZÀÄ£Á¬ÄvÀgÁUÀ®Ä §AiÀÄ¹gÀÄvÁÛgÉ.

 ¹§âA¢ ªÀUÀð:

	 ¥Àæ¸ÀÄÛvÀ ¸Á°£À°è PÀA¥À¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013gÀ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ (£ËPÀgÀgÀ «ªÀgÀ PÁAiÉÄÝ 1975) AiÀiÁªÀ £ËPÀgÀgÀÄ ¤UÀ¢ü ¥Àr¹gÀÄªÀ 
«ÄwVAvÀ ºÉaÑ£À ¸ÀA¨sÁªÀ£É ¥ÀqÉ¢gÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

 OzÀå«ÄPÀ ¸ÀA§AzsÀ:

	 ¥Àæ¸ÀÄÛvÀ ¸Á°£À°è ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄÄ PÁ«ÄðPÀgÀ eÉÆvÉ ¸ËºÁzÀðAiÀÄÄvÀ ¸ÀA§AzsÀªÀ£ÀÄß ¥ÉÆÃ¶¹PÉÆAqÀÄ §A¢zÉ.

 DAvÀjPÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀÄ:

	 ªÉÄ|| n. «. «ÃgÀ¨sÀzÀæ¥Àà CAqï PÀA¥À¤ EªÀgÀ£ÀÄß 2018-2019£ÉÃ ¸Á°UÉ DAvÀjPÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ£ÁßV £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ 
ªÀiÁqÀ¯ÁVzÉ. 

 ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀÄ:

	 ¨sÁgÀvÀ ªÀÄºÁ¯ÉÃR¥Á®gÀÄ 2018-2019£ÉÃ ¸Á°£À°è ªÉÄ|| ©. J¸ï. ¥ÀæPÁ±ï CAqï PÀA¥À¤ EªÀgÀ£ÀÄß ±Á¸À£À §zÀÝ 
¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ£ÁßV £ÉÃªÀÄPÀ ªÀiÁrgÀÄvÁÛgÉ. ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀ DPÉëÃ¥ÀuÉUÀ½UÉ ¤ÃrgÀÄªÀ ¸ÀªÀÄeÁ¬Ä¹AiÀÄÄ 
¸ÀéAiÀÄAªÉÃzÀåªÁVzÀÄÝ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥ÀvÀæUÀ½UÉ ¸ÉÃj¹zÀ n¥ÀàtÂAiÀÄ°ègÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

 ¨sÁgÀvÀzÀ ªÀÄºÁ¯ÉÃR¥Á®gÀ ¥ÀæwQæAiÉÄUÀ¼ÀÄ:

	 ¨sÁgÀvÀzÀ ªÀÄºÁ¯ÉÃR¥Á®gÀ ¥ÀæwQæAiÉÄAiÀÄ£ÀÄß C£ÀÄ§AzsÀzÀ°è vÉÆÃj¸À¯ÁVzÉ.

 vÁAwæPÀ ¸ÀA±ÉÆÃzsÀ£É ªÀÄvÀÄÛ C©üªÀÈ¢Ý:

	 D ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄ°è PÉÊUÁjPÁ GvÁàzÀ£É AiÀiÁªÀÅzÀÄ E®èªÁzÀÝjAzÀ   ¸ÁªÀÄxÀåð ¸ÀAgÀPÀëuÉ ºÁUÀÆ vÁAwæPÀvÉAiÀÄ 
¥ÀÄ£ÀB±ÉÑÃvÀ£ÀzÀ  «µÀAiÀÄ C£Àé¬Ä¸ÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

 «zÉÃ² «¤ªÀÄAiÀÄ:

	 ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄÄ ¥Àæ¸ÀÄÛvÀ ¸Á°£À°è AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ jÃwAiÀÄ «zÉÃ² «¤ªÀÄAiÀÄzÀ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀ ªÀiÁrgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.
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	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼À dªÁ¨ÁÝj «ªÀgÀ:

	 PÀA¥À¤ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013, 134(5) ¥ÀæPÁgÀ, ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼À dªÁ¨ÁÝj ºÉÃ½PÉUÀ¼ÀÄ F PÉ¼ÀPÀAqÀAwªÉ.

1)	 ªÁ¶ðPÀ ªÀgÀ¢ ºÁUÀÆ ¸ÀA§AzsÀ ¥ÀlÖ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¹zÀÝ¥Àr¸ÀÄªÁUÀ ¤UÀ¢üvÀ UÀÄtªÀÄlÖzÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀzÀÝwUÀ¼À£ÀÄß 
C£ÀÄ¸Àj¸À¯ÁVzÉ.

2)	 ¸ÁªÀiÁ£Àå gÀÆrüAiÀÄ°ègÀÄªÀ ̄ ÉPÀÌvÀvÀéªÀ£ÀÄß DzsÁgÀªÁVlÄÖPÉÆAqÀÄ 31£ÉÃ ªÀiÁZïð 2019£ÉÃ ̧ Á°UÉ CAvÀåUÉÆAqÀ ̄ Á¨sÀ-
£ÀµÀÖ vÀBSÉÛUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÁ¸ÀÛªÀ ºÁUÀÆ £ÁåAiÉÆÃavÀ £ÉÆÃlªÀ£ÀÄß ¤ÃqÀÄªÀAvÉ ¤UÀªÀÄzÀ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ dªÁ¨ÁÝj¬ÄAzÀ 
PÁAiÀÄð¤ªÀð»¹zÁÝgÉ.

3)	 PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ PÁAiÉÄÝ 2013 ¥ÀæPÁgÀ ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ ¥ÀÆtð «ªÀgÀUÀ¼À£ÉÆß¼ÀUÉÆAqÀ ¸ÀÆPÀÛ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥ÀvÀæ zÁR¯ÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß 
¤ªÀð»¸À®Ä ºÁUÀÆ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ D¹ÛAiÀÄ£ÀÄß gÀQë¸À®Ä ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¯ÉÆÃ¥ÀzÉÆÃµÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤ªÁj¸À®Ä vÀPÀÌ PÀæªÀÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß 
PÉÊUÉÆArgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.

4)	 ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄ ¤UÀªÀÄzÀ »vÀªÀ£ÀÄß UÀªÀÄ£ÀzÀ°èlÄÖPÉÆAqÀÄ ªÁ¶ðPÀ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¹zÀÝ¥Àr¹zÁÝgÉ.

	 PÁ¥ÉÆÃðgÉÃqï ¸ÁªÀiÁfPÀ dªÁ¨ÁÝj ¤Ãw:

	 PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ 2015gÀ PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼À (¯ÉPÀÌ¥ÀvÀæUÀ¼ÀÄ) ¤AiÀÄªÀÄUÀ¼ÉÆA¢UÉ NzÀ¯ÁzÀ PÀA¥À¤UÀ¼ÀÄ PÁ¬ÄzÉAiÀÄ «¨sÁUÀ 135gÀ 
C£Àé¬ÄPÉUÉ ¤uÁðAiÀÄPÀUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¥ÀÆgÉÊ¸À¢gÀÄªÀÅzÀjAzÀ F PÁè¸ï CªÀAiÀÄªÁUÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

	 ¸ÀA§A¢üvÀ vÀAqÀ ªÀåªÀºÁgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ GzÀåªÀÄªÁVgÀÄªÀÅzÀjAzÀ ¸ÀA§A¢üvÀ vÀAqÀ 
ªÀåªÀºÁgÀUÀ¼ÀÄ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÀÆ EgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.

	 2013gÀ PÁAiÀÄð¸ÀÜ¼ÀzÀ°è ªÀÄ»¼ÉAiÀÄgÀ ªÉÄÃ¯É ¯ÉÊAVPÀ G¥ÀzÀæªÀ (vÀqÉ, ¤µÉÃzsÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤ªÁgÀuÉ) PÁ¬ÄzÉ Cr ¥ÀæPÀluÉ: 
¤ªÀÄä PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ AiÀiÁªÁUÀ®Æ ºÀ®ªÁgÀÄ ªÀÄzsÀå ¥ÀæªÉÃ±ÀUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥ÀzÀÝwUÀ¼À ªÀÄÆ®PÀ PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ DªÀgÀtzÀ°è ¥Àæw 
ªÀåQÛAiÀÄ PÁAiÀÄðPÉÌ ¸ÀÄgÀQëvÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ G¥ÀzÀæªÀ ªÀÄÄPÀÛ PÁAiÀÄð¸ÀÜ¼À MzÀV¸ÀÄªÀzÀgÀ°è £ÀA©PÉ EnÖzÉ. PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄÄ vÁgÀvÀªÀÄå 
ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¯ÉÊAVPÀ G¥ÀzÀæªÀ ¸ÉÃjzÀAvÉ vÉÆAzÀgÀvÉUÀ½AzÀ ªÀÄÄPÀÛ«gÀÄªÀ ¥Àj¸ÀgÀ ¸ÀÈ¶ÖUÀÆ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CAvÀºÀ ¥Àj¸ÀgÀ MzÀV¸À®Ä 
§zÀÝ«gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

	 ¥Àæ¸ÀPÀÛ ªÀµÀðzÀ°è ¯ÉÊAVPÀ G¥ÀzÀæªÀ PÀÄjvÀAvÉ AiÀiÁªÀ zÀÆgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÆ ªÀgÀ¢AiÀiÁV®è.

	 PÀÈvÀdÕvÉUÀ¼ÀÄ:

	 ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼À ªÀÄAqÀ½ ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄÄ J¯Áè µÉÃgÀÄzÁgÀjUÉ, CªÀgÀÄ ¤ÃrzÀ ¸ÀºÀPÁgÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¸À®ºÉUÀ½UÉ 
D¨sÁjAiÀiÁVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ. ¤zÉÃð±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ, PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ,   PÁ£ÀÆ£ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ EvÀgÉ ¸À®ºÉUÁgÀgÀÄ, ZÀ®£ÀavÀæ 
¤ªÀiÁð¥ÀPÀgÀÄ, CAvÀjPÀ ºÁUÀÆ ±Á¸À£À§zÀÝ ¯ÉPÀÌ ¥Àj±ÉÆÃzsÀPÀgÀÄ, ¨sÁgÀvÀzÀ ªÀÄºÁ¯ÉÃR¥Á®gÀÄ, ¨ÁåAPÀgïUÀ¼ÀÄ, 
C¢üPÁjUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÁ«ÄðPÀ ªÀUÀðzÀªÀjUÉ ¸ÀºÀPÁgÀ ¤ÃrzÀ J¯ÁèjUÀÆ PÀÈvÀdÕvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¸À°è¸ÀÄvÀÛzÉ.

	 ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄUÀ¼À ªÀÄAqÀ½ ¥ÀgÀªÁV,
	 -¸À»-
	 (JA. Dgï. ªÀÄªÀÄvÀ)
	 ªÀåªÀ¸ÁÜ¥ÀPÀ ¤zÉðÃ±ÀPÀgÀÄ

¸ÀÜ¼À: ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ

¢£ÁAPÀ: 14.09.2019
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA  
UNDER SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

	 The preparation of financial statements of Sree Kanteerava Studios Limited, Bangalore 
for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The 
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) 
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit 
Report dated 30 August 2019.

	 I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General Of India, have decided not to  conducted 
a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Sree Kanteerava Studios Limited, 

Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2019 under section 143 (6) (a) of the Act.  

	 For and on behalf of the
	 Comptroller & Auditor General of India

	 Sd/-
	 (ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
	 ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
	 (ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
	 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU  
BENGALURU
Date: 20 September 2019
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B.S. PRAKASH & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To 
The Members of M/s. SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED,  
BENGALURU

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS 
LIMITED, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of profit and loss 
account and the Cash flow statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordingly to the explanations given to us, except 
for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion section of our report, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements given the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
(“The Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accouting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and 
profit and loss account and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

A.	 Share Application Money pending Allotment – Government of Karnataka :

	 Share Application Money received aggregating to Rs.5,00,00,000/- from Government of Karnataka,  
during the earlier years which is still pending for allotment this tantamount to violation of section 73 of 
the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 2(1)(c)(vii) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 
2014.

B.	 Debenture Application Money Pending Allotment – Government of Karnataka :

	 The Company has received Debenture application money of Rs.20,91,000/- during the earlier years 
which is still pending for allotment leading to violation of Section 73 of the companies Act, 2013 read 
with rule 2(1)(c)(vii) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

C.	 Contingent liabilites not provided for in respect of :

	 Claims raised by Bangalore Mahanagara Palike against the Company in respect of Property Tax 
Rs.71,87,622/- for the period up to 01.10.1995 to 31.03.2007. The company disputed and finally due to 
pressure the company has paid Rs.15,00,000/- under protest in the financial year 2015-16 and charged 
to property tax account. The company did not provide the provision of Rs.56,87,622/- (excluding 
interest and penalty amount which is not assestainable) and this has resulted under statement of profit 
and short term provision to that extent.
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D.	 Confirmation of balances from sundry debtors, sundry creditiors and loans and Advances :

In the absence of confirmation, we are unable to quantify the impact of the adjustments, if any, arising 
from reconciliation and settlement of account balances on the financial statements.

E.	 Unauthorised Occupation of the part of the Land :

A portion of the Land at the Premises of the Company was used for cremation of Dr. Late Ambarish 
body on 26.11.2018. There was no agreement with the government or with any other persons for use 
of the land. We have been told that there was oral instruction from the government of Karnataka to 
make way for the above mentioned cremation. It amounts to wrongful possession of the land belonging 
to the company and to that extent the company is deprived of its revenue.   

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules thereunder, and we have filfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters:
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it 
is an unlisted company.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements  
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss 
(financial performance) and cash flow of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company 
or the cease operations, or has no realisitic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable, assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as 
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a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue on auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in acordance with standards on auditing will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an Audit in accordance with Standards on auditing, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the Audit.  We also:

(a)	Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b)	Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedure 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(c)	Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d)	Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report.  However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern.

(e)	Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieve fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to:

	 Reference is drawn to note no.11: The interest expense on various loans taken from Government of 
Karnataka not provided in the standalone financial statements as the Company had requested for 
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wavier of interest. The exact liability has not been quantified. The company has taken up the issue 
for waiver of interest with government of Karnataka which is still pending for approval. However the 
principal loan was repaid in full. 

Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Report other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2016 (“ the order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-I a 
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.	 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)	 except for the matters described in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph we have sought 
and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)	 In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c)	 The Balance Sheet and the statement of profit and loss and the Cash flow statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under section 133 of the Act.

e)	 since the company is a Government Company, sub-section (2) of the Section 164 of the Companies 
Act.2013 regarding obtaining written representation from the directors of the Company, is not 
applicable to the company in the terms of Notification No.G S R 463(E)  dated 05th June, 2015.

f)	 with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended. In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i)	 The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in the 
standalone financial statements (Refer Note No. 3 to the standalone financial statements)

(ii)	 The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii)	 There has been no amounts that were required to be transferred to the Investor Education & 
Protection Fund by the company.

(g)	With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure-II.

(h)	As per Additional Reporting requirements as directed by Comptroller & Auditor General of India in 
terms of Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that:
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1.	 Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT 
system? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on 
the integrity of the accounts alongwith the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Auditors’ Comments – Based on examination, explanations and information obtained from 
the management, except for accounting, all other areas like sales personnel information, 
payroll are yet to be computerised and the Company has proper security policy for data/
software/hardware. In the absence of full operation being computerised, the integrity of 
the processing system is not affected. Any how it is suggested for computerization of the 
accounting transactions. 

2.	 Whether there is any restructing of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? 
If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

Auditors’ Comments – Based on examination,  explanations and information obtained from 
the management, there was not restructing of any existing loan or cases of waiver/write off 
the debts/loans/interest etc, made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability 
to repay the loan.

3.	 Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were 
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

	Auditors’ Comments – Based on examination obtained from the management, the funds 
received/receivable for specific schemes were properly accounted for utilized as per its term 
and conditions. Except in the year 2014-15, where share application money of Rs.15,02,000/- 
was utilised for making payment to income tax department. However no funds for specific 
schemes were received from Central/State agencies during the year under audit.

Additional Company Specific Directions:

(a)	Whether the company has taken adequate measures to prevent encroachment of idle land 
owned by it. Whether any land of the company is encroached, under litigation not put to use 
or declared surplus? Details may be provided.

Auditors’ Comments – Based on examination, explanations and information obtained from 
the management, the company has taken adequate measures like constructing compound 
walls to prevent encroachment of idle land owned by it. However, no land of the Company 
is encroached/under litigation/not put to use or declared surplus except in the instance 
mentioned below.

A portion of the Land at the Premises of the Company was used for cremation of Dr. Late 
Ambarish body on 26.11.2018. There was no agreement with the government or with any 
other persons for use of the land. We have been told that there was oral instruction from the 
government of Karnataka to make way for the above mentioned cremation. It amounts to 
wrongful possession of the land belonging to the company and to that extent the company is 
deprived of its revenue.
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(b)	Examine the system of effective utilization Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy. List the cases of 
diversion of funds.

Auditors’ Comments – Based on examination, explanations and information obtained from 
the management, except in case of payment of advance tax amounting to Rs.15,02,000/- to 
income tax department in the financial year 2014-15, out of the share application monies 
received from the Government of Karnataka instead of utilising it for development of studios, 
the Company has not diverted loan granted to it during the current/earlier years. However, no 
Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy is received by the company during the year under audit.

(c). If the audited entity has computerized its operations or part of it, assess and report, how 
much of the data in the company is in electronic format, which of the area such as accounting, 
sales personnel information, pay roll, inventory etc. have been computerized and whether 
the company has evolved proper security policy for data/software/hardware?

Auditors’ Comments – Based on examination, explanations and information obtained from 
the management, except for accounting, all other areas like sales personnel information, 
payroll are yet to be computerized and the Company has proper security policy for data/
software/hardware. 

For B S PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants

F R No. 002725S

						      Sd/-
(B S Prakash) 

Proprietor
M No. 19650

UDIN 19019650AAAAAV1996

Place : Bengaluru
Date  : 30.08.2019
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 ANNEXURE - I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 
report of even date to the members of SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED for the year ended 
March 31, 2019)

we report that
(i)	 In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a.	 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed Assets on the basis of available information.

b.	 The Company do not have a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets in a 
phased manner having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Hence, 
we are unable to express an opinion on any material discrepancies that would have occurred 
during the year under audit.

c.	 The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(ii)	 As the company is not holding any inventory, Clause (ii) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii)	 The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to parties covered in the 
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.2013. Hence, the question of reporting 
whether the receipt of principal and interest are regular and whether reasonable steps for recovery of 
over – dues of such loans are taken does not arise. 

(iv)	 In our opinion, and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has complied 
with provision of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with the respect to the loans and investments made.

(v)	 The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi)	 As informed to us, the maintaenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government 
under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.  

(vii)	 In respect of Statutory dues:

(a)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the company, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, employees` state insurance, income tax, GST, and other statutory dues, to 
the extent applicable with appropriate authorities.

	 No undisputed amounts are payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at  
March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable other than 
those given in  table below:

Nature of dues Name of the Statute Amount due in Rs.

ESI Employee State Insurance Act, 
1948  (Contract Labours) 2,78,928 

P F Provident Fund                            
(Contract Labours) 7,421

GST July 2017 97,086
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(b)	 According to the Company and the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues 
of Income Tax, GST and other statutory dues which have not been deposited with the apropriate 
authorities on account of dispute other than the particulars given below.

Nature of dues Name of the Statute Amount due in Rs.

Property Tax Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara 
Palike 56,87,622

(viii)	 Based on our audit procedure and according to the information and explanation given to us, we 
are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, 
Banks or Government, whether it is applicable

(ix)	 The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not 
applicable.

(x)	 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation given by the 
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees 
has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi)	 Since the company is a Government company requisites, approval, mandated by the provisions of 
section 197 read with Schedule V is not applicable to the company.

(xii)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 
Nidhi Company, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)	 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 
of the Company there was no transaction with related parties and reporting of compliance with 
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company.

(xiv)	 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv)	 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 
of the Company, the company has not entered into non cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)	 The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 – IA of the Reserve Bank of India  
Act 1934.

For B S PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants

 F R No. 002725S

				    Sd/-
(B S Prakash) 

Proprietor
M No. 19650

UDIN 19019650AAAAAV1996
Place : Bengaluru
Date  : 30.08.2019
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“ANNEXURE II ” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF 
EVEN DATE ON THE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

THE SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LTD

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)  Sub section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act,2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of  the Sree Kanteerava Studios 
Ltd (“the company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively on all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedure selected depends on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company ; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 



17

generally accepted accounting principles, and that expenditures of the company are being made only 
in accordance with authorities of management and directors of the company ; (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of  unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The internal financial control test failed in following areas.

a)	 Maintenance  of operating service records:
	 Manual log books are maintained to record the sales data based on which invoice are raised 

as per the Tariff rates approved by the Board. However, the same can be easily manipulated 
by the employees handling the booking of the time of entry and exit and number of days 
shooting was conducted leading to leakage of revenue. There was Lack of internal checks 
with regard to verification of authenticity and completeness of sales.

b)	 Some of the basic entries like sales invoices were entered at the time of internal audit. There 
was so many clerical mistakes and vouchers entry mistakes which were rectified at the time 
of Audit and also some of the vouchers were signed by the passing authority at the time of 
our audit.

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, except for the possible effects of the 
matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial reporting were operating effectively as at  
March 31, 2019 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the essential 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B S PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants

 F R No. 002725S

				    Sd/-
(B S Prakash) 

Proprietor
M No. 19650

UDIN 19019650AAAAAV1996
Place : Bengaluru
Date  : 30.08.2019
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED
Kanteerava Nagar, Bangalore -560 096

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019
(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS Note
As at  

31-Mar-19
As at 

31-Mar-18

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share capital 2.1  87,63,500  87,63,500 
Reserve and surplus 2.2  2,67,61,866  2,29,15,253  

Securities application money pending allotment 2.3    5,20,91,000   5,20,91,000

NON -CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Long term borrowings 2.4  -    -   
Deffered Tax Liability 2.5 16,51,597   12,41,917
Other long -term liabilities 2.6  1,01,239   34,18,789 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade Payables 2.7 4,26,426  4,99,201
Other current liabilities 2.8 28,65,255  37,32,375
Short-term provisions 2.9 15,89,788  9,66,543 

Total 9,42,50,671   9,36,28,578 

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
     Tangible assets 2.10 3,80,56,975  2,98,80,754  
Capital work-in-progress - -
Capital Advance 2.16 0  87,00,000
Non-current investments 2.11  1,31,700 1,31,700
Long term Loans and Advances - -
(un secured, consider Good)
Other Non current assets 2.12  -    -   

CURRENT ASSETS
Trade receivable 2.13 1,16,60,455  1,13,18,061
Cash and  Cash equivalents 2.14 4,34,40,863  4,09,76,302
short Term Loan &Advance 2.15 9,44,678  12,36,550
Other current assets 2.16 16,000 13,85,211

Total 9,42,50,671   9,36,28,578
Significant accounting policies & Notes on Accounts 1
Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Sree Kanteerava Studios Limited For B.S.PRAKASH & CO

Chartered Accountants
  F.R.NO.002725S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
 B.S.Prakash

(Managing Director) (Director) Propritor
M.No:19650

Place: Bangalore UDIN.19019650AAAAAV1996
Date : 30-08-2019
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED
Kanteerava Nagar, Bangalore -560 096

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st  March, 2019

(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS Note For the year 
ended 31-Mar-19

For the year 
ended 31-Mar-18

REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Income from Operating services 2.18 1,83,12,778 2,14,76,471  
Other income 2.19  21,06,666 20,96,576
Total Revenue  2,04,19,444  2,35,73,047 

EXPENSES
Film Shooting  Expenses 2.20 15,60,858  7,03,501 
Employee benefits expenses 2.21 56,75,597  54,72,209 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2.22 20,78,106  17,01,996 
Other Expenses 2.23 56,43,862 76,23,230
Total Expenses 1,49,58,423 1,55,00,936 

Profit /(loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax  54,61,021    80,72,111 

Exceptional Items  - -

Profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and tax 54,61,021     80,72,111

Extraordinary items - -

Profit/ (loss) before tax  54,61,021      80,72,111  

Tax expenses
Current tax 11,93,862 18,46,500
Earlier Tax  10,866 -
Deferred tax 2.5  4,09,680 4,35,538 
Profit/ (loss) for the year  38,46,613 57,90,073

Earnings per share:
Basic 43.89  66.07
Diluted 43.89  66.07

No. of Equity Shares held (No) 87,635  87,635 
Face Value Per Share (Rs.)  100.00 100.00 

Company Information & Significant accounting policies 1
Notes  are  integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Sree Kanteerava Studios Limited For B.S.PRAKASH & CO

Chartered Accountants
   F.R.NO.002725S         

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
  (B.S.Prakash)

(Managing Director) (Director) Propritor
M.No:19650

Place: Bangalore  UDIN.19019650AAAAAV1996
Date : 30-08-2019
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED
CIN : U85110KA1966SGC001613

Kanteerava Nagar, Bangalore -560 096

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

(Amount in Rupees)
PARTICULARS For the year ended  

31-Mar-19
For the year ended  

31-Mar-18

A) Cash flows from Operating Activities

 Profit before tax 54,61,020  80,72,111 
 Adustment for : 

 Depreciation  20,78,106 17,01,996
 Interest earned on fixed deposits  -20,80,246  (20,38,719)
 Operating Cash flows before working capital changes  54,58,880 77,35,388

 Adjustment for working capital changes 

 Change in trade receivable -3,42,394 -54,52,175
 Change in trade paybles -72,774 -7,07,127
 Change in other current liablities and provisions  -2,43,875  14,78,627 
 Change in Other Current Assets 16,61,083 -5,84,037
 Change in non current liabilities -29,07,870 -14,66,462

 35,53,050  10,04,214 
Less: Direct taxes paid  (16,14,408)  (22,82,038)
Net Cashflow From Operating Activities 1,938,642  (12,77,824)

B) Cash flow from Investing activities : 

Acquisition of Fixed Assets (1,02,54,327) -
Investment in Fixed Deposits with maturity of more than 3 
months

 4,36,498 7,82,849 

Change in Non Current Investments   -   -20,269 
Interest earned on fixed deposits  20,80,246 20,38,719 

Net cash flow from Investing activities  -7,737,583   28,01,299 

C) Cash flow from Financing activities : 

 Share Application money  
 Loan Repaid to Government of Karnataka  
 Long Term Loans and Advances :  -   -
Security deposits  -   -
 Capital Advance : - 87,00,000 (42,00,000) (42,00,000)

Net cash flow from Financing activities  -    -   
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent  29,01,059 (26,76,525)
 Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent  4,09,76,302 4,44,35,676 
 Add : Fixed Deposit  -4,36,498 7,82,849 
 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent  4,34,40,863 4,09,76,302 
Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements   

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Sree Kanteerava Studios Limited For B.S.PRAKASH & CO

Chartered Accountants
 F.R.NO.002725S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
              (B.S.Prakash)

(Managing Director)                   (Director) Propritor
     M.No:19650

Place: Bangalore UDIN.19019650AAAAAV1996
Date : 30-08-2019
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED

Notes to Accounts Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Amount in Rupees)
2.1 Share Capital As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
Authorised Share Capital
625000 equity shares of par value of Rs. 100/- each  6,25,00,000  6,25,00,000 

 6,25,00,000  6,25,00,000 
Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share Capital 
87635 equity shares of par value of Rs. 100/- each  87,63,500  87,63,500 

 87,63,500  87,63,500 
The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares with a par value of Rs. 100/- each. 
The voting rights on equity shares is restricted to one vote per share

(a) The reconciliation of number of shares and the amount of share capital is set out below
Particulars As st 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2019

Number of 
Shares

Amount Number of 
Shares

Amount

Number of Shares at the beginning  87,635  87,63,500  87,635  87,63,500 
Add: shares issued on exercise of employee stock 
options

- - - -

Add: shares issued during the year - - - -
Number of Share at the year end  87,635  87,63,500  87,635  87,63,500 

(b) Share Holding Pattern
Particulars No of 

Shares
Degree of 

Holding in %
Government of Karnataka 82,080 93.66%
Shares held by Public 5,555 6.34%

87,635 100.00%

2.2 Reserves & Surplus
As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
Capital Reserves (a)  34,375 34,375 
Opening Balance - Accumulated Profit/(Loss)  2,36,52,491 1,78,62,418
Add/(Less): Adjustment for change in useful life of fixed assets 
(Refer Note no. 2.10)  

(7,71,613)
 2,28,80,878  

 (7,71,613) 
1,70,90,805

Add: Net profit after tax transferred from statement of profit & loss 38,46,613  57,90,073 
Closing Balance - Accumulated Profit/(Loss) (b)  2,67,27,491  2,28,80,878

(a+b) 2,67,61,866    2,29,15,253 

2.3 Securities application money pending allotment
As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
Share application money pending allotment - Government of Karnataka  5,00,00,000  5,00,00,000 
Debenture application money pending allotment - Government of Karnataka  20,91,000  2,091,000 

 5,20,91,000  5,20,91,000 

2.4 Long term borrowings 
As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
Government of Karnataka Loan  NILL  NILL 

NILL NILL

2.5 Deffered Tax Liabilities As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

On account of depreciation 16,51,597 12,41,917
16,51,597 12,41,917
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2.6 Other long-term liabilities As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)  29,395 29,395
Security Deposit  61,844 28,41,394
Kasturi media deposit  -   4,40,000
EMD-UNIVEVA  10,000 10,000
Information Deparment  -   98,000

 1,01,239 34,18,789
2.7 Trade Payables As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises
Ananda 4,849 -
Wisdom Security Services 1,96,030 -
Narayana Catering 8,918 8,918
jai Bhavani Tours &Travels - 48,510
kamna Hill Resorts - 49,000
Sri Chowdeshwari Prasanna 1,950 2,000
Sri Vinayaka Enterprises 15,930 15,932
Chetan Enterprises 17,383   -
Prathi Roopa 2,084 2,084
Crown security 79,595 79,595
Bhoomi Infotech 826 826
Sumithara Bai 188  -
B.V.Gangadheraiah 726 -
G V Enterprises 1,266 1,266
Haiku Technologyies 649 -
Nurseary men Co-opt society 83,810 -
Aishwaraya Facility Services - 2,78,848
Shashi Detective Agencies 12,222 12,222

4,26,426 4,99,201
2.8 Other Current Liabilities As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
News paper charges payable  1,180  1,020 
Salary Payable  3,00,464  -   
M.D.Salary payable  76,688  -   
Hanumathappa Advance  8,050  8,050 
Renukamma Advance  602  600 
Water charges payable  1,195  675 
Karnataka State Labour Welfare  Fund payable  102  54 
Kanteerava Studio Karmika sangha  570  570 
Outstanding liabilities for Expenses  5,777  14,180 
Provident Fund Payable  59,078  55,540 
Provident Fund  Contractors Payable  7,421  7,421 
ESI-  payable  2,283  1,902 
ESI- Contract Labours  2,78,928  2,75,820 
Professinal Tax Payable  1,600  1,400 
TDS Payable  72,629  3,13,924 
Retention Money Payable  -    23,141 
Supreeth  Enterprises  23,485  23,485 
Telephone Charges Payable  2,120  20,757 
Internal Audit Fees Payable  72,000  80,000 
Power Charges Payable  60,927  45,628 
Professional Charges Payable  800  53,190 
Statutory Audit Fees Payable  31,500  50,000 
Chairman Remunartion &conveyance payable  50,525  1,72,753 
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Chairmen Traveling Expenses Payable  50,640  1,47,500 
Dhanush Cable Net work   -    500 
Director Tour Expenses Payable  -    5,22,901 
Employees Gratuity Fund Payable  -    3,00,596 
Pooja Expenses Payable  7,000  3,500 
GST-Payable  2,09,626  3,83,246 
Income Tax Payable  92,760  1,29,052 
Advance received from Customers  14,47,305  10,94,970 

 28,65,255  37,32,375
2.9 Short- term provisions As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
Bonus / Exgratia Payable  1,20,000 1,20,000 
Leave Encashment Payable  14,69,788  8,46,543 

 15,89,788  9,66,543 
2.11 Non - Current investments As at  

31-Mar-19
As at  

31-Mar-18
Deposit with Govt Department  1,31,700  1,31,700 

- -
1,31,700  1,31,700 

2.12 Other Non - Current Assets As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

- -
- -
- -

2.13 Trade recivables (unsecured) As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

Debts outstanding for Exceeding six months

Considered Good 1,11,96,658 45,85,481 
Considering Doubtful  -   7,44,232 
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts  -   (7,44,232)
 Other Debts -   
 Considered Good 4,63,797 67,32,580 
Grand Total 1,16,60,455 1,13,18,061

2.14 Cash & Bank Balances As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Cash 1 1

Balances with banks in current account
Canara Bank 11234 52,39,810  26,30,583 
SBM 121 14,992  15,759 
SBM 357  3,65,360   3,66,127 
IDBI  4,45,679  1,52,313 

Fixed Deposits (having maturity below 3 Months)
SBM 357 Deposits  54,33,133  51,32,238 

Interest Accrued but not due on fixed deposits  76,108  78,346 
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Other Bank Balances

Fixed Deposits (having maturity below 12 Months)
Canara Bank Deposits 1,36,27,216  1,64,27,716 

Interest Accrued but not due on fixed deposits  1,68,160  8,02,580 

Fixed Deposits (having maturity Above 12 Months)  
Canara Bank Deposits  1,70,50,735 1,46,25,287

Interest Accrued but not due on fixed deposits  10,19,669  7,45,352 
 4,34,40,863   4,09,76,302  

2.15 Short term loan & Advance As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

Advance to chairman  3,79,200  3,87,600 
other Advances  4,55,478  5,33,930 
Advance to Chitrakala parishath  20,000  20,000 
Director Tour Advance  90,000  2,95,020 

 9,44,678  12,36,550 

2.16 Other Current Assets (Unsecured Considered Good) As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

Income Tax Refund  -  11,47,946  

Sub Total - A  - 11,47,946

 Service Tax  Receivables -  2,21,265 
Sub Total - B - 2,21,265 
(A+B)  -  13,69,211 

Deposit with Gratuity Trust  1,000  1,000 
Security deposit-Lorry Association  15,000  15,000 

Sub Total - C 16,000  16,000  

Total (A+B+C) 16,000   13,85,211  

2.17 Long term Loansand Advances (un secured, consider Good) As at  
31-Mar-19

As at  
31-Mar-18

Captial Advance to Bangalore Nirmithi Kendra (Urban) -  87,00,000 

-  87,00,000 
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED

Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial statements (Amount in Rupees)
2.18 Revenue from operations For the year 

ended 31-Mar-19
For the year 

ended 31-Mar-18
Income from Operating activities
Income from Shooting Charges   1,83,12,778   2,14,76,471 

1,83,12,778    2,14,76,471 

2.19 Other Incomes
For the year 

ended 31-Mar-19
For the year 

ended 31-Mar-18
Interest on BESCOM Deposit  6,960 24,701
Advance Received from Customers Written Back  7,876 901
Miscellaneous Income  11,584 13,851
Excess Provision Written Back-Earlier Year (Bonus)  -   18,404
Interest Received on Fixed Deposits  20,80,246 20,38,719 

 21,06,666 20,96,576 

2.20 Film Shooting Expenses
For the year 

ended 31-Mar-19
For the year 

ended 31-Mar-18
Discount Allowed To Customers  -   124 
Electrical Maintenance 3,17,384 1,49,368 
Garden maintenance 6,60,806  -   
Power & Diesel Charges 5,82,668 5,54,009 

15,60,858 7,03,501 

2.21 Employee Benefits Expenses
For the year 

ended 31-Mar-19
For the year 

ended 31-Mar-18
Provident Fund contribution 1,84,580  2,18,007 
Salary & Wages 34,39,440 34,91,882 
Bonus  - 1,20,000 
ESI  Contribution 16,958 16,680 
Staff & Labour Welfare 53,629 1,13,119 
Gratuity Premium 2,00,000 3,00,596 
Chairman's  Salary & HRA 1,01,128 7,51,613 
Salary -Chairman staff 1,05,897 2,94,057 
Leave salary 6,72,557 99,644 
MD-Charge Allowance 4,560 66,611 
MD-Salary 6,87,152 
Medical insurance to Staff 2,09,696  -   

56,75,597 54,72,209 

2.22 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses For the year 
ended 31-Mar-19

For the year 
ended 31-Mar-18

Depreciation  20,78,106  17,01,996 
20,78,106 17,01,996 
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2.23 Other  Expenses For the year 
ended 31-Mar-19

For the year 
ended 31-Mar-18  

Advertisement Charges  93,606  82,651 
Bank Charges  5,690  7,546 
Statutory audit fees  35,000  25,000 
Meeting Expenses  3,780  41,941 
Director Sitting fee& T.A.&D.A  12,000  5,11,000 
Director's Tour Expenses  15,479  7,55,515 
Vehicle Maintenance charges  1,07,804  2,39,097 
Insurance Charges  68,700  68,700 
Internal Audit Fees  80,000  80,000 
Membership Fees (KFCC)  600  600 
Miscellaneous Expenses  11,976  22,755 
News Paper Charges  11,950  6,120 
Pooja Expenses  62,036  61,764 
Postage & Courier  5,019  4,792 
Professional Charges  68,040  1,69,000 
Penalty Charges  750  28,071 
Property Tax Paid  19,18,154  19,18,154 
Security, Typist, Driver chargesn& General Staff  21,67,441  19,96,729 
Conveyance  33,479  44,559 
Travelling and Conveyance expenses for Managing Director  94,699  1,32,609 
Water Charges  9,240  8,220 
General maintenance  3,24,209  1,70,708 
Telephone & Internet  Charges  46,770  52,832 
Computer Maintenance  14,242  11,862 
Vehicle Insurance  13,393  5,900 
Rates & Taxes  2,75,706  3,600 
Printing & Stationery  58,507  1,05,747 
AGM  Meeting Expenses  13,440  2,500 
Chairman conveyance  -    3,98,739 
Refreshment Expenses to Chairmen  -    76,506 
Travelling Expenses for Chairmen  92,152  5,90,013 

 56,43,862  76,23,230 
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 

31ST MARCH 2019

1 (a)	Company Information

Sree Kanteerava Studios Limited (CIN: U85110KA1966SGC001613), being a public film studio is a 
Government Company incorporated on March 18, 1966 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956. The company is engaged in the business of providing spaces including temporary structures 
for shooting of movies, T.V.serials, documentaries and such allied activities.

2	 Significant Accounting Policies	

2.1	 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:
The Financial Statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP) in India.

The Financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under historical cost convention. 
The Financial statements are presented in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest decimals.

GAAP comprises applicable Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, other pronouncements of 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, relevant applicable provisions of the Companies 
incorporated under this Act, or under any previous company Law and the applicable guidelines 
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Accounting 
Standard is initially adopted a revision to an existing Accounting Standard requires a change in the 
accounting policy hitherto in use.

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s 
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 
The company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures 
relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of 
income and expenditure during the period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

2.2	 Fixed Assets	

a.	 Fixed assets are stated at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation 
and cumulative impairment, if any. Cost of acquisition includes freight, duties, taxes, installation, 
direct attributable costs, finance cost and commissioning.
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b.	 	Readymade sets are depreciated as temporary structures having a useful life of three years from the 
date of capitalization.

c.	 Residual value has been considered as 5% of the cost of the assets.

2.3	 Depreciation

a.	 Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided based on the useful life of the assets in the manner 
prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013 using straight line method.

2.4	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there 
is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed 
in the Notes forming part of the financial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor 
disclosed in the financial statements.

2.5	 Recognition of Income and Expenditure

a.	 The companies follow the mercantile system of accounting and recognize income and expenditure 
on accrual basis except those with significant uncertainties.

b.	 Revenue from services rendered is recognised as the service is performed based on agreements/ 
arrangements with the concerned parties.

c.	 Interest is recognised using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.

2.6	 Employee benefits / Retirement benefits of employees

a.	 Gratuity benefits are administered by Trust formed for this purpose through the Group Scheme of 
Life Insurance Corporation of India. The provision of gratuity liability is actuarially determined at the 
year-end and the liability arising on such valuation is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b.	 Provident fund contribution is as per the rates prescribed by the Employees’ Provident Funds Act, 
1952 and the same is charged to revenue.

c.	 Leave encashment is provided on prorata basis on basic pay plus dearness allowance, subject to a 
maximum of 180 days of leave credit as on the reporting date as decided by the Board of Directors.

2.7	 Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are accounted for 
in accordance with Accounting Standards (AS 22) on “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, issued by 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Current tax is measured at the amount expected 
to be paid to the tax authority using the applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognised for future tax consequence attributable to timing difference between taxable income 
and accounting income that are capable of reversing in one or more subsequent periods and are 
measured at relevant enacted / substantially enacted rates. At each Balance Sheet date, the company 
reassesses unrealised deferred tax assets to the extent they become reasonably certain or virtually 
certain of realisation as the case may be.
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2.8	 Earnings Per Share

Basic and Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS Nos 3 To 12.

3.	 Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

Claims  raised by Bangalore Mahanagara palike  against the Company in respect of Property Tax 
– Rs 71,87,622/- for the period up to 01.10.1995 to 31.03.2007. The company disputed and finally 
due to pressure the company has paid Rs.15,00,000/- under protest in the financial year 2015-16 
and charged to property tax account. The management has requested Government of Karnataka to 
waive the property tax. There is no further claim from them hence no Provision has been made in 
the financial accounts. 

4. A)	The Government of Karnataka vide order No. ITY 274 PIF 93 dated 27th July 1994 has accorded its 
approval.

a.	 Conversion of secured loan aggregating Rs 17.98 lakhs as at 31.03.1993 into Equity Share capital. 
Shares were allotted during the year 2007-08.

b.	 Construction of additional floors for Rs 20.00 lakhs and released funds by the Government of 
Karnataka taken to account and shares were allotted during the year 2007-08.

c.	 Conversion of interest accrued and due on unsecured Loan amounting to Rs. 20.91 lakhs as at 
31st march 1993 into interest free Debentures. The company has shown the same as Debenture 
Application Money, further allotment of Debenture is pending.

B)	 The Government of Karnataka vide order No. ITY 92 PIF 2000 dated 05th September 2000 has 
released unsecured loan of Rs. 8 lakhs. The said proposal is silent about rate of interest & payment 
period. The principal amount has since been repaid without interest during the year 2007-08.

C)	 The Government of Karnataka vide order No. ITY 92 PIF 2000 dated 12th July 2001 has released 
unsecured Loan of Rs. 2.60 lakhs. Provision for interest has not been made as in the past as the 
Government order is silent on interest payable. The principal amount has since been repaid without 
interest during the year 2007-08.

D)	 The Government of Karnataka in order No. DDPER 73 ARU 2003, dated 28th January 2005 has 
released unsecured Loan of Rs 75.00 lakhs towards financial assistance to retire identified surplus 
employees under voluntary retirement scheme. However the same has been repaid without interest.

E)	 The Government of Karnataka vide order No DDER 73 ARU 2003, dated 24th August 2004 decided 
to disinvest 74% of its equity share holding to a strategic investor. In case investors not forth coming, 
then voluntary wind up the company by following the due process of law. In view of opposition to 
disinvestment, from the film industry the Government of Karnataka as kept further action in abeyance.

F)	 The Government of Karnataka vide order No KA.SUM.VAT PRA 11 PIF 2011 dated  23.05.2011 has 
decided to  invest  Rs .500/- Lakhs  towards Development of Sree Kanteerava Studio Limited by way 
of equity shares in the company and granted the following amounts. 
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Sl.No GO No. Date Rs(in Lakhs)*

1 11 PIF 2011 23.05.2011 50.00

2. 11 PIF 2011 24.08.2011 50.00

3. 11 PIF 2011 21.12.2011 100.00

4. 79 PIF 2012 03.10.2012 100.00

5. 79 PIF 2012 03.01.2013 100.00

6. 79 PIF 2012 20.03.2014 50.00

7. 1052-53 2014-15 28.07.2014 5.00

8. 63 PIF 2015 08.12.2015 45.00

Total 500.00

*Same has been shown as Share Application money pending allotment in the books of accounts.

5.	 Additional Information.

A.	 Director Remuneration: 		   					     (Amount in INR)

Sl.No Director Remuneration Current Year Previous Year

1 Chairman

i. Salary & HRA 1,01,128 7,51,613

ii.Travelling and Conveyances 92,152 9,88,752

iii.Staffs Salary 1,05,897 2,94,057

iv.Refreshment expenses - 76,506

2 Managing Directors

i. Travelling and conveyance 94,699 1,32,609

ii. Charge allowance 4,560 66,611

  Total 3,98,436 23,10,148 

B.	 Audit remuneration: 	 Current Year 	 Previous Year

	 1.	 Statutory Audit Fee	 Rs. 35,000	 Rs. 25,000
	 2.	 Tax Audit Fee	 Rs. 25,000	 Rs. 25,000

6.	 The balances under sundry debtors, sundry creditors and loans and advances are subject to 
confirmation.

7.	 Freehold Land includes 37,252 Sq ft. for which the possession has been handed over to Bangalore 
Development Authority for construction of Outer Ring Road on 10th July 2002, along with Compound 
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wall, stores, generator room and KPTCL erected power transformer and allied equipment. BDA 
has already shifted the above equipments into Company’s premises. BDA offered Rs.8,56,250/- 
as compensation. This compensation amount was not accepted and the company demanded 
appropriate compensation of Rs 2.10.47.380 at Rs.565/- per sq .ft for   37252 sq.ft. Acquired By 
BDA. The dispute with BDA, has been referred by Government to the Committee constituted under 
Chairmanship of Additional Chief Secretary.  In this regard petition was made to the honorable Chief 
Minister of Karnataka to get the correct compensation. Pending decision of this matter no adjustment 
has been made in the accounts.

8.	 A Portion of land belonging to the Company has been used in April 2006 to set up a Samadhi for Late 
Dr. Rajkumar.

	 The Dr.Rajkumar Trust requested during February 2006 for outright grant of Company’s land to that 
extent of Two Acres and Twenty Guntas for establishing a Memorial to Dr. Rajkumar. The Company 
has sought the legal opinion from the Government and the few options had been given by the 
Government. The Company rejected the long term lease & opted to sell the land at the rate fixed 
by the Government for Rs.16.25 crores as approved in the cabinet meeting which was held on 20th 
June 2008, and also the Government was interested in 99 years lease but the management declined 
the Government option and requested the Government to provide alternative land in Bangalore City 
in view of the prime land given by the Company. No adjustment has been carried out in the books 
pending issue of suitable directions from Government.

9.	 A Portion of land belonging to the company has been used in November 2018 to set up a Samadhi 
of late Dr.Ambresh, no adjustment have been carried out in the books pending issue of suitable 
directions from Government of karnataka

10.	 Sundry Creditors include micro Small and medium enterprises amounting to Rs.4,26426/-. This 
information has been determined on the basis of information available with the Company. 

11.	 The Interest expense on various loans taken from  Government of Karnataka is not provided in the 
financial accounts as the company had requested for waiver of interest. The exact liability has not 
been quantified. The company has taken up the issue for waiver of interest with Government Of 
Karnataka  which is still pending for approval. However the principal loan was repaid in full.

12.	 Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of Sree Kanteerava Studios Limited  

As per our report of even date
For B.S.PRAKASH & CO

Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.002725S

	 Sd/-	 Sd/-	 Sd/-
  	 	  	 B.S.Prakash
(Managing Director)	  (Director)	 (Proprietor)
			   M.No.19650

UDIN.19019650AAAAAV1996
Place: Bengaluru
Date: 30-08-2019
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²æÃ PÀApÃgÀªÀ ¸ÀÄÖrAiÉÆÃ¸ï ¤AiÀÄ«ÄvÀ
PÀApÃgÀªÀ£ÀUÀgÀ, ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ-560 096.

¥Àæw¤¢ü £ÉÃªÀÄPÁw Cfð

£Á£ÀÄ/£ÁªÀÅ..............................................................................................................................................

¸ÀÜ¼À...................................................................f¯Éè.....................................................................gÀªÀgÀ£ÀÄß  

ªÉÄÃ¯É ºÉ¸Àj¸À¯ÁzÀ PÀA¥À¤UÉ ¸ÀzÀ¸Àå / ¸ÀzÀ¸ÀågÀÄUÀ¼ÁVzÀÄÝ £ÁªÀÅ F ªÀÄÆ®PÀ  

²æÃ/²æÃªÀÄw................................................................................................................................................ 	

¸ÀÜ¼À...................................................................f¯Éè.....................................................................gÀªÀgÀ£ÀÄß

£À£Àß/£ÀªÀÄä ¥Àæw¤¢üAiÀiÁV ªÀÄvÀ ZÀ¯Á¬Ä¸À®Ä ºÁUÀÆ £À£Àß/£ÀªÀÄä ¥ÀgÀªÁV £ÀqÉAiÀÄ°gÀÄªÀ ªÀÄÄAzÀÆrzÀ 

53£ÉÃ ¤UÀªÀÄzÀ ªÁ¶ðPÀ ªÀÄºÁ¸À¨sÉUÉ ¢£ÁAPÀ: 30£ÉÃ ¸É¥ÀÖA§gï 2019 gÀAzÀÄ ¨É½UÉÎ: 11.30 UÀAmÉUÉ 

¸À¨sÉUÉ ºÁdgÁUÀ®Ä £ÉÃ«Ä¸ÀÄwÛzÉÝÃ£É/ªÉ.

¢£ÁAPÀ..........................ªÀiÁºÉ................................ªÀµÀð..................... gÀAzÀÄ gÀÄdÄ ªÀiÁqÀ¯ÁVzÉ.

	 MAzÀÄ gÀÆ¥Á¬Ä

	 PÀAzÁAiÀÄ

	 ¸ÁÖA¥ï

¸ÀÆZÀ£É:

1.	 F ¥Àæw¤¢ü £ÉÃªÀÄPÁw ¥ÀvÀæ HfðvÀUÉÆ¼Àî®Ä PÉÆ£ÉAiÀÄ ¥ÀPÀë CfðAiÀÄ£ÀÄß ¤UÀªÀÄzÀ £ÉÆAzÀtÂ PÀZÉÃjUÉ ªÁ¶ðPÀ 

ªÀÄºÁ ¸À¨sÉAiÀÄÄ £ÀqÉAiÀÄÄªÀ ¸ÀªÀÄAiÀÄVAvÀ 48 UÀAmÉ ªÀÄÄAavÀªÁV vÀ®Ä¥ÀvÀPÀÌzÀÄÝ.

2.	 ¥Àæw¤¢üAiÉÄAzÀÄ £ÉÃ«Ä¸À®àlÖ ªÀåQÛAiÀÄÄ F ¸ÀA¸ÉÜAiÀÄ ¸ÀzÀ¸Àå£ÁVgÀ¨ÉÃPÉA§ µÀgÀvÀÄÛ EgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è.
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SREE KANTEERAVA STUDIOS LIMITED
Registered Office: KANTEERAVA NAGAR, BANGALORE-560 096

			         
FORM OF PROXY

I/We............................................................................................................................................................ 

Of........................................................................................................................................... in the district  

of.....................................................................................................being a member/members of the above 

named company hereby appoint Smt. /Sri ..................................................................................................

......................................................................of...................................................................... in the district  

of........................................................ or failing him   ........................................................................... o f .

in the district to ....................................as my/our.

Proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf of the 53rd  Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held 

on the 30th September 2019 at 11.30 A.M and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this………………………………day of September 2019.	 		  			 
					   

	 Revenue
	 Stamp
	 Rs. 1/-

Signed this   

NOTE:

1.	 The Proxy to be valid must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at least 
Forty-Eight Hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting.

2.	 The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
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